
From: Boyle, Rick (PHMSA)
To: Gelder, Lawrence (CONTR)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Request to Register as Users of CAC 0849 and 0850 (Dockets 24-16-0849 and 24-17-0850)
Date: Monday, February 26, 2024 8:53:45 AM

No letters sent as I just listed DOE on original (Rev. 0) certificate.  You show up on RU list but no
letters are sent.
 
Rick Boyle
Chief, Radioactive Materials Transport

USDOT, PHMSA
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE, Washington, DC, 20590
Office: 202.366.2993 ◊ Mobile: 202.697.1301
 

From: Gelder, Lawrence (CONTR) <lawrence.gelder@em.doe.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 8:41 AM
To: Boyle, Rick (PHMSA) <rick.boyle@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Request to Register as Users of CAC 0849 and 0850 (Dockets 24-16-0849 and 24-17-
0850)
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do
not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.
 
Did you issue letters for 0849 & 0850?  I never received a copy (from Dr. Shuler).
 

From: Boyle, Rick (PHMSA) <rick.boyle@dot.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 2:18 PM
To: Gelder, Lawrence (CONTR) <lawrence.gelder@em.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Request to Register as Users of CAC 0849 and 0850 (Dockets 24-16-0849
and 24-17-0850)
 
Japan went to 2018 regulations/certificates so (off the top of my head) only 0849 and 0850 are
valid.  Didn’t look at expiration date on others.
 
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
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 1:17 PM
To: Boyle, Rick (PHMSA) <rick.boyle@dot.gov>
Cc: Sumrall, Matthew (PHMSA) <matthew.sumrall@dot.gov>
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
 
Hey Rick,
 
Thanks!
 
I’m a little confused on these CACs since there are multiple CACs for the same package identification
(model).
 
For the JMS-87Y-18.5T package:  0401, 558, 0605, 0607, 0713, & 0849.
 
For the ID JRC-80Y-20T package:  0208 & 0850.
 
Larry
 

From: Boyle, Rick (PHMSA) <rick.boyle@dot.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 10:07 AM
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
 
Good morning Larry,
 
I am more efficient than I thought.  DOE is already registered as a user of the package designs.  I
attached certificates with RU list. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 3:58 PM
To: Boyle, Rick (PHMSA) <rick.boyle@dot.gov>
Cc: Sumrall, Matthew (PHMSA) <matthew.sumrall@dot.gov>; Shenk, Julia
<julia.shenk@em.doe.gov>
Subject: Request to Register as Users of CAC 0849 and 0850 (Dockets 24-16-0849 and 24-17-0850)
Importance: High
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do
not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.
 
This email was sent to you on behalf of the DOE Headquarters Certifying Official, Julia C. Shenk
 
Rick,
 
Attached is a request to add DOE as a registered user of CACs 0849 and 0850.
 
Regards,
Larry
 
Lawrence (Larry) Gelder (CONTR)
The Docket Manager for the
DOE Packaging Certification Program
(803)645-3490
rampac.energy.gov
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